
  

 

 
 

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: August 18, 2023 8:20 AM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Regional Electricity Planning in GTA North (York Region) 

Electricity planning activities have begun for the GTA North (York Region) Region. Register in 
advance to participate in the upcoming webinar on September 12 at 10 a.m. The webinar will provide 
attendees with an overview of the electricity planning process, the needs that have been identified 
for this area, and to seek input on the draft Scoping Assessment report to determine the most 
appropriate planning approach going forward to meet the needs.  

The draft report and presentation materials will be made available in advance of the webinar. 

All interested parties are invited to participate including, but not limited to, local municipalities, 
Indigenous communities, businesses, stakeholders and members of the general public. For more 
information, visit the GTA North Region engagement webpage. 

The GTA North Region (York Region) roughly comprises of municipalities in the Regional municipality 
of York, including the Cities of Markham, Richmond Hill and Vaughan, the Towns of Aurora, East 
Gwillimbury, Georgina, Newmarket, Whitchurch-Stouffville, and the Township of King. Since the 
electricity system was not developed along municipal boundaries, customers in some areas near the 
boundaries of York Region are supplied from infrastructure outside this region. Some customers in 
Durham and Simcoe counties, and the City of Toronto are supplied from the York Region 
infrastructure. 

Indigenous communities in or near the region or that have an interest in the area include:  

 Alderville First Nation 

 Beausoleil First Nation 

 Curve Lake First Nation 

 Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation 

 Hiawatha First Nation 

 Kawartha Nishnawbe 

 Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation 

 Rama First Nation 

 Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation 
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https://teams.microsoft.com/registration/vVrVfPJjxUOPS9OOpFit2A,aD4FCmJ84Ee_sbol3SSeTA,W8KSxEv0Y0W_ZmhmgIhGAg,AdFRGDWy8E-_p7INd9qdwg,jpIG8AOGfkKich9_iif40A,_9qDHXKAvkyDYhxHFu-yYA?mode=read&tenantId=7cd55abd-63f2-43c5-8f4b-d38ea458add8
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Regional-Electricity-Planning-York-Region-2023


 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

                                               

                    

 

 

The Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) will work with electricity sector partners 
(transmitters and local distribution companies), communities, stakeholders, and other interested 
parties to help define the specific needs and explore possible solutions though the regional electricity 
planning process. The Scoping Assessment Report is the first step of this engagement process and 
your feedback will be important to help shape the electricity planning activities that will be 
undertaken in your region. 

The last planning cycle was completed in 2020 with the release of the Integrated Regional Resource 
Plan (IRRP) in February 2020 and the supporting Appendices in March 2020. Subsequent to the IRRP, 
a Regional Infrastructure Plan (RIP) led by Hydro One was completed in October 2020.  

To view relevant documents and learn more visit the GTA North regional planning webpage. 

For more information about the regional planning process, please visit the regional planning overview 
webpage. 

Regards, 

Sari Gerwitz 
Regional & Community Engagement  
IESO 

++This email is being sent to all municipalities and IESO subscribers for the GTA North region. To subscribe for regional planning updates or 

manage your subscription, please visit http://www.ieso.ca/subscribe. 
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https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/regional-planning/York/York-IRRP-20200228.ashx
https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/regional-planning/York/York-IRRP-20200228.ashx
https://www.hydroone.com/abouthydroone/CorporateInformation/regionalplans/gtanorth/Documents/RIP_Report_GTA North_Oct_2020.pdf
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/GTA-and-Central-Ontario/GTA-North
http://www.ieso.ca/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/About-Regional-Planning/How-the-Process-Works
http://www.ieso.ca/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/About-Regional-Planning/How-the-Process-Works
http://www.ieso.ca/subscribe



